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Ken Hoffman, Esquire STAFF’S SEVENTH DATA REQUEST
Director of Regulatory Relations

Florida Power & Light Company

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Re: Docket No. 110000-OT — Undocketed Filings - 2011 Ten-Year Site Plan Review

Dear Mr. Hoffman:

By this letter, the Commission Staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL or
utility) provide responses to the following data request.

Since the 2011 Ten-Year Site Plans were submitted to the Commission, many changes

1.
have been made in planning assumptions. In particular, the following major

modifications have occurred.

a. On May 25, 2011, FPL filed Document No. 03002-11, in Docket No. 110091-EU,
Petition for Approval of Renewable Energy Tariff and Standard Offer Contract by
Florida Power & Light Company. In this letter, FPL notified the Commission that an

additional 350 MW of summer peak capacity (and an associated 550 MW of winter
peak capacity) will be available due to changes in scheduled maintenance.

On July 18, 2011, FPL filed a petition in Docket No. 110228-EI, in which FPL made
known its plans to modernize the Port Everglades plant.

On July 26, 2011, the Commission ruled on the DSM Plan submitted by FPL. This
ruling will have an effect on FPL’s system due to DSM savings.
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As a result of these developments, many of the quantities in the required schedules included in
the Ten-Year Site Plans have changed. Please revise the following tables based on the changes
mentioned above, as well as any other pertinent information that may impact these figures.

Schedule 3.1 Schedule 6.2
Schedule 3.2 Schedule 7.1
Schedule 3.3 Schedule 7.2
Schedule 5 Schedule 8
Schedule 6.1 Schedule 9

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by August 18, 2011, with
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6191 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Charles W. Murphy

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
CWM/gdr

ce: Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Traci Matthews)



